# **Former Colonial Bank**



B0912 Former Colonial Bank

#### Location

40 High Street,, KYNETON VIC 3444 - Property No B0912

### Municipality

MACEDON RANGES SHIRE

#### Level of significance

Regional

## **Heritage Listing**

**National Trust** 

#### Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 26, 2004

The prominent architect, Leonard Terry, was the designer of this two storey rendered brick building which was completed in 1863 for the Colonial Bank.

This is one of many banks by the same designer in the Italian Renaissance style. The arched central entrance door leads into a lofty banking chamber, with the manager's residence on the first floor.

Although altered for use as a private residence and then for restaurant use, the building is still reasonably intact, including the banking chamber with two cast iron columns and an elaborate plaster coffered ceiling.

The miscellaneous additions to the rear of the building are not included.

Classified: 27/05/1982

Hermes Number	68849
Property Number	

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online <a href="http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/">http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/</a>